
Parks, Jazel

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, December22, .2010 3:03 PM
To: Ghosh, Tina; Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: items for Tomorrow's 11:00

Pat,

I can see your concern about item #4. If it is okay with you, I propose we talk about the other items (since they
are mostly status updates), and not talk about item #4.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Ghosh, Tina
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 2:54 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: items for Tomorrow's 11:00

Ok, let me know what you decide after discussing with Richard.

I'd like to use a few minutes at tomorrow's 11am to get Jennifer up to speed on the issues with the UA study.

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 2:53 PM
To: Chang, Richard; Ghosh, Tina
Subject: Re: items for Tomorrow's 11:00

Some of these should hold til tues. Can we talk
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From: Chang, Richard
To: Ghosh, Tina
Cc: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Wed Dec 22 14:35:13 2010
Subject: items for Tomorrow's 11:00

Tina,

Could you follow-up with Jennifer and Kathy on these topics for discussion:

1. Proposal that staff is going to continue writing paragraphs for the steering committee to decide on. We
would like to avoid another steering committee meeting until after the RIC due to the work ahead of us.
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Thanks,
Richard

Richard Chang
Prdgram Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980
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